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1400 Old Country Road, Suite 208

Westbury, NY 11590

Phone: (516)334-3344 FAX: (516)334-3326
OSHA Website Address  http:ilwww.osha.gov
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To: Inspection Number: 315205450
John Rotchford

Wilbar International Inspection Date(s): 03/10/2011-08/24/2011
and its successors I ssuance Date: 09/01/2011

50 Cabot Court
Hauppauge, NY 11788

Inspection Site:
50 Cabot Court
Hauppauge, NY 11788

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety
and Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. Y ou must abate
theviolations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within
15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and
Notification of Penalty you enter into an Informal Settlement Agreement or you mail a notice of contest
to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please read the following
paragraphs which outline your rights and responsibilities. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute
afinding that aviolation of the Act has occurred unless there is afailure to contest as provided for in the
Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review Commission or acourt.

Posting- The law requires that acopy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately
in a prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable
because of the nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected
employees. This Citation must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated,
or for 3 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty
dollar amounis need not be posted and may be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - An informal conference isnot required. However, if you wish to have
such a conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest
period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you
believe would support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this
Citation and Notification of Penalty, you must take care to scheduleit early enough to allow time
to contest after the informal conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a
written letter of intent to contest must be submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days
of your receipt of thisCitation. The running of thiscontest period is not interrupted by an informal
conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, call our office at 516-334-3344 between 9:00 a.m.
and 4:00 p.m, for an appointment, complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal
conference have been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting
documentation of existing conditions as well,as any abatement steps taken thus far. |f conditions
warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter
without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may
contest al citation items or only individual items. You may aso contest proposed penalties and/or
abatement dates without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in
writing that you intend to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) withiu 15 working
days after receipt, the citation(s) and the propoesed penaliy(ies) will become a final order of the
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or
4gency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless
contested. (See the attached Invoice/Debt Collection Notice for details of the Debt Collection Act of
1982). Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection
Number on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order
for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions,
conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify
the US Department of Labor Area Office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate
corrective action within the time frame set forth on this Citation. Pleaseinform the Area Officein
writing of the abatement stepsyou have taken and o their dates, together with adequate supporting
documentation, e.g., drawingsor photographsof corrected conditions, purchase/work ordersrelated
to abatement actions, air sampling results, etc. Attachedis a fill-in the blank form letter for your
use to assist you in meeting this requirement.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against
an employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who
believes that he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the
discrimination occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.
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Noticeto Employees- The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object
to any abatement date set for a violation if he/she believesthe date to be unreasonable. The contest must
be mailed to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked
within 15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this
Citation and Notification of Penalty.

You should be aware that OSHA publishes information in its inspection and citation activity on the
Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to
your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are encouraged
to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with
the'accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

Internet Posting Notice - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to your inspection will be available thirty (30) calendar days after the Citation
Issuance Date. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at
"http:ilwww.osha.gov". If you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please
contact this office.
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NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

Aninforma conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued
on 0910112011. The conference will be held at the OSHA officelocated at , 1400 Old

Country Road, Suite 208, Westbury, NY, 11590 on a

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal

conference.
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Citation and Notification of Penaltv

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 1 Typeof Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit routes must be free and unobstructed. No materials or equipment may be placed,
either permanently or temporarily, within the exit route:

a) Work-place, Loading Area, East Exit was not free and unobstructed, a
designated exit was obstructed with heavy pallets of stock, product and a large
bin of scrap in front of the 36" wide exit door; on or about 08/24/11,

Note: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  4500.00

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violaion: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(ii): The energy control proceduresdid not clearly and specificaly outline the scope,
purpose, authorization, rules, and techniques to be utilized for the control of hazardous energy, including, but
not limited to items (&) through (d) of this section:

a) Workplace- Employees performing maintenance functions on machines such
as, but not limited to the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press,
model E-60, serial #5270, were not provided with adequate documented
procedures to control hazardous energy; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement
documentation for this item in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/05/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Natification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(5)(i): Locks, tags, chains, wedges, key blocks, adapter pins, selflocking fasteners, or
other hardware were not provided by the employer for isolating, securing, or blocking of machines or
equipment from energy Sources:

a) Workplace - Employees who perform maintenance and tool changes on
production equipment were not provided with locks, tags, chains, wedges, key
blocks, adapter pins, selflocking fasteners, or other hardware for isolating,
securing, or blocking of machines or equipment, such as but not limited to the
60 ton NiagaraE-60 Full Revolution Power Press, model E-60, seria# 5270,
on or about 03110111.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement
documentation for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Pendlty: $  6300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of.Penalty for information on empiloyer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315205450 P
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/10/2011 -08/24/201 1 .
Issuance Date: 09/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: SErious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(6)(i): The employer did not conduct a periodic inspection of the energy control procedure
at least annually to ensure that the procedure and the requirement of this standard were being followed:

a) Workplace, - No inspections of the energy control procedure were conducted; on or about
03110111.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the eniployer is required to submit abatement documentation
for this item in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(7)(i): The employer did not provide training to ensure: 1) that the purpose and function of
the energy control program was understood by the employees and 2) that the knowledge and skills required for
the safe application, usage and removal of the energy controls was acquired by the employees:

a) Workplace, - Employees who's duties require periodic servicing of
production equipment such as but not limited to the 60 ton E-60 Full Revolution
Power Press, Model E-60, Serial#5270 were not provided with al the Lock-
Out/Tag-Out training elements listed in this section, and instruction on the
purpose and use of the energy control procedure for affected employees and
other employees who work in the area; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to sebmit abatement
documentation for this item in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Whicli Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: §  6300.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penally for infortnation o employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 315205450

InspectionDates: 03/10/2011-08/24/2011
09/01/2011
e o

fr

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
I ssuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Wilbar International
50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Company Name:
Inspection Site:

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious
29 CFR 1910.217(b)(6)(i): Twohand trip(s) on mechanical power press(es) using full revolution clutches did
not have the individual operator's hand controls protected against unintentional operation:

a) Workplace, Production Department - Buttons on the Two hand trip(s) were
not protected from unintentional operation on the Company #1 Full Revolution

Power Press; on or about 08/24/11.
Note: The employer isrequired to submit abatement certificationfor thisitem in accordancewith 29 CFR
10/18/2011

1903.19.
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
§  4500.00

Proposed Penalty:
Serious

Citation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation:
29 CFR 1910.217(b)(6)(ii): Two- hand trip system(s} on mechanical power press(es) using full revolution

clutches did not incorporate an antirepeat feature:
a) Workplace, Production Department - Two hand trip was repeating on the V-

250 Full Revolution Power Press, No Model, No Serial; on or about 04/26/11.

09/13/2011

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement documentation
for this item in accordancewith 29 CFR 1903.19.
$ 6300.00

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

OSHA-2 (Rev, 9/93)

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
Page 8 of 19
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U.S. Department of Labor I nspection Number: 315205450 LTI
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 03/10/2011-08/24/2011 & h 4 'Té,']
Issuance Date 0910112011 % ¥

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

The aleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may
increase the potentia for injury resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item 8a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.217(c)(2){i}(a): Point of operation guard(s) on mechanical power press(es) did not prevent entry
of hands or fingersinto the point of operation by reaching through, over, under or around the guard (s):

a) Workplace, Production Department - Point of operation guarding was not
adequate on the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press, Model E-60,
Serial #5270; on or about 03110111.

b} Workplace, Production Departtnent, Roll Form Line #201, - Point of
operation guarding was not adequate on the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part
Revolution Power Press, Model Number M-60, No Serial #44922; on or about
04126111.

c) Workplace, Production Department - Point of operation guarding was not
adequate on the V-250 Full Revolution Power Press, No Model, No Serial; on
or about 04126111.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement
documentation for this item in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information: on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 9 of 19 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315205450 e
Occupationa Safety and Hedth Administration Inspection Dates: 03/10/2011-08/24/2011 & 33 T;,
Issuance Date: 09/01/2011 % ] #

Citation and Natification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 8b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.217(c)2)i)(c): Point of operation guard(s) on mechanica power press(es) were designed,
constructed, applied, or adjusted so that pinch points were created between the guard and moving machine
parts:

a) Workplace, Production Department - the point of operation guard created a
pinch point between the guard and the moving parts on the V-250 Full
Revolution Power Press, No Modd, No Serial; on or about 04/26/11.
Note: | n addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement
documentation for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/27/2011

Citation 1 Ttem 9 Typeof Violaion: Serious

29 CFR 1910.217(c)(3)(viii)(d): Two hand trip devices of mechanica power press(es) were not fixed in
position so that only a supervisor or safety engineer was capable of relocating the controls:

a) Workplace, Production Department - On the V-250 Full Revolution Power
Press, No Model, No Serial the two hand trip device was not fixed in position;
on or about 04126111.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement

documentation for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR. 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315205450 o
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Citation and Noatification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFK 1910.217(d)(6)(i): Tonnage and stroke requirements were neither stamped on die(s) nor recorded on
records readily available to the die setter:

a) Workplace, Production Department - Tonnage and stroke requirements were
neither stamped on the die or recorded for punch & die assemblies such as, but
not limited to the Evolution Top Rails, & Pool Gusset running in presses such
as, but not limited to the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press,
Moded E-60, Serid #5270, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part Revolution Power Press,
Model Number M-60, No Serial #44922 and the V-250 Full Revolution Power
Press, No Model, No Serial; on or about 04/26/11.

Note: I n addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement documentation
for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  5400.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaty for information on-employer and employee rights and responsibiliries.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315205450 s
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/10/2011-08/24/2011 % )
Issuance Date: 09/01/2011 % o]

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Sitee 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 11 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.217(e)(1)(i): A program of periodic and regular inspections of mechanica power press(es) was
not established and followed to insure that all parts, auxiliary equipment and safeguards were in a safe
operating condition and adjustment:

The following power presses were not inspected and did not have adequate guarding:

a) Workplace, Production Department - Point of operation guarding was not
adequate on the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press, Model E-60,
Serial #5270; on or about 03110111.

b) Workplace, Production Department, Roll Form Line #201, - Point of
operation guarding was not adequate on the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part
Revolution Power Press, Model Number M-60, No Seria #44922; on or about
04126111.

) Workplace, Production Department - Point of operation guarding was not
adequate on the V-250 Full Revolution Power Press, No Model, No Serial; on
or about 04126111.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement documentation
for this item in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

Sce pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaliy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/10/2011-08/24/2011
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Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 12 Type of violation: SEFTOUS

29 CFR 1910.217{e)}3): Original and continuing competence of personnel caring for, inspecting and
maintaining mechanical power press(es) was not insured:

a) Workplace - Power press maintenancel set-up personnel were not trained in
safety procedures involving the removal and setting-up of dies, the maintenance
of the point-of operation guards and power press inspections, including, but not
limited to the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press, Model E-60,
Serial #5270, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part Revolution Power Press, Model
Number M-60, No Serial #44922 and the V-250 Full Revolution Power Press,
No Model, No Serial; on or about 04/26/11.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement
documentation for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and empioyee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 13 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.217(f)(2): Supervision to ensure that correct operating procedures were being followed on
mechanica power press(es) was inadequate:

a) Workplace - Power press Operator(s) were not trained and instructed in the
safe method of work before starting work on mechanica power press(es), such
as, but not limited to the 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press;
Moded E-60, Seria #5270, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part Revolution Power Press,
Mode Number M-60, No Serial #44922 and the V-250 Full Revolution Power
Press, No Model, No Serial; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: In addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement documentation

for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/18/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  6300.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informatior on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315205450
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 03/10/2011 -08/24/2011
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Citation and Notification o Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Item 14 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.219(b)(1): Flywheel(s) with parts seven feet or less above floor(s) or platform(s) were not
guarded in accordance with the requirements specified in 29 CFR 1910.219(b){1)(i) through (b)(1)(iv):

a) Work Place, Production Department, - The employer did not fully guard the
flywheel located on a V-250 Full Revolution Power Press, No Model, No
Serial. The exposed inside section of the spoked approximately 36" diameter
flywheel was approximately 65 inches from the floor; on or about 04/26/11.

Note: I n addition to abatement certification, the employer is required to submit abatement documentation
for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/27/2011
Proposed Pendty: $ 6300.00

Citation 1 Item 15 Type of Violation: Serious
29 CFR 1910.242(b): Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to less than 30 p.s.i.:

a) Workplace, Production Department, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution
Power Press, Model E-60, Serial #5270 - The air pressure measurement at
discharge end of a compressed air nozzle was recorded between 35 and 40
p.s.i.; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: The employer isrequired to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2011
Proposed Pendlty: $ 4500.00

Sece pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification af Pénalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Ttem 16 Type of Violation: Serious

1910.305(b)(2)(1) All pull boxes, junction boxes, and fittings shall be provided with covers identified for the
purpose:

a) Workplace, Production Department - An Electrical Junction Box had an full
opened face approximately 5" wide by 6" Long the left side of the Roll Form
Line #202, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Full Revolution Power Press, No Modd
Number, No Serial Number; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/13/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  4500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Noatification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 1 Ttem 17 Typeof Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(2)(iii): Flexible cords were not connected to devices and fittings so that tension would
not be transmitted to joints or terminal screws:

a) Workplace, Production Department - The power cord entering the electrical
junction box on the rear of the Roll Form Line #201, 60 ton Niagara E-60 Part
Revolution Power Press., Model Number M-60, No Seriad #44922 did not have
it's flexible wire connected to devices and fittings so that tension would not be
transmitted to joints or terminal screws; on or about 04/26/11.

Note: The employer isrequired to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/13/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  4500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Natification of Penalty

Company Name:  Wilbar International
Inspection Site: 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other

29 CFR ’1904.4(a): The employer did not record each fatality, injury and illness as required by this part.

a) OSHA 300 Log was not kept for 2009 and there was an amputation on
04130109; on or about 03/10/11.

Note: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for thisitem in accordance with 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/13/2011
Proposed Penalty: $  900.00

k???ﬂwuw?(, \7//1/0@0@6%/

‘Anthony Ciuffo, CSP
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informalion on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor e
Occupational Safety and Health Administration B

1400 Old Country Road, Suite 208 e
Westbury, NY 11590 "
Phone: (516)334-3344 FAX: (516)334-3326

OSHA Website Address: http://www.osha.gov

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Wilbar International
Inspection Ste 50 Cabot Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788
I ssuance Date 09/01/2011

Summary of Penaltiesfor Inspection Number 315205450

Citation 1, Serious = $ 97200.00
Citation 2, Other =% 900.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES = $ 98100.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or inoney order payable to "DOL/OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions put on any check or money order for less than full amount
due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

If apersonal check isissued, itwill be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). Thismeans that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your
regular account statement. Y ou will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your origina
check, but will keep acopy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account,
the bank will atteinpl to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed a an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penally debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 3%. Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (a proposed or adjusted) become afinal order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
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file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of thefina order.

Delinquent Charges. A debt isconsidered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if asatisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, adelinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

.

| CDM/LMM ) [?/////
Anthony Ciuffo, CSP Date  /
Area Director
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09/01/2011

Wilbar |nternational
50 Cabot Court
Hauppauge, NY 11788

INSPECTION NO. 315205450

In accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19, Abatement Verification, effective May 30, 1997, employers are
required to certify that abatement has been accomplished and, under certain circumstances, are required
to submit documented proof of abatement of cited violations. The enclosed OSHA-2 Citation and
Notification of Penalty has been annotated as to which items require abatement certification and which
require abatement certification and documentation. Please list the specific method of correction and the
date of correction for each citation item requiring abatement certification on the enclosed blank
Abatement Verification Letter. In addition, please submit documentation for those items requiring
abatement certification and documentation. Examples of such documentation would be evidence of
purchase or repair of equipment, photographicor video evidenceof abatement or other written evidence.

This information must be submitted to our office within ten (10) daysof the date each violation must
be abated.

If abatement cannot be accomplished by the date identified on the citation, please call this office at
516-334-3344, before that date, for appropriate procedures to modify an abatement date.
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Wilbar International
50 Cabot Court
Hauppange, NY 1'1/88

(date)

Anthony Ciuffo, CSP, Area Director
U.S. Department of Labor- OSHA
1400 Old Country Road, Suite 208
Westbury, NY 11590

INSPECTION NO. 315205450

. ABATEMENT VERIFICATION LETTER

Citation # ltem # was corrected on (date)

Explain how condition(s) were corrected

Citation # Item # was corrected on (date)

Explain how condition(s) were corrected
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Citation # ltem # was corrected on (date)

Explain how condition(s) were corrected

Citation # ltem # was corrected on (date)

Explain how condition(s) were corrected

Citation # Item # was corrected on (date)

Explain how condition(s} were corrected
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| certify that all employees and their representativeshave been informed of all abatement action
taken on these violations.

| attest that the information contained in this document is accur ate.

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

Title

Date
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